
0 Rl G I NAL 

Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject : 

Toni McCoy 
RE: 01 0522-TC 

Ok will do. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 1:51 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: 010522-TC 

Hi Linda, 

This dockets cancellation date should be 4/18/01. 

This was the day the cancellation request was received in RAR and assigned a document 
number. The company went out of business 12/29/2000, and in my haste to establish a 
docket, I requested this date rather than the date the  cancellation request was received 
by the Commission. 

Please change the cancellation effective date to 4/18/01. 

Thank you, 

Toni 

APP 


